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May 7, 2013     

To:  Toronto and East York Community Council  

From:  Toronto Preservation Board  

Subject: Amendment of a Heritage Easement Agreement – 100 Adelaide Street West    

Recommendations:  

The Toronto Preservation Board recommends to the Toronto and East York Community 
Council that:   

1. City Council grant authority for the City Solicitor to amend the Heritage Easement 
Agreement, registered as Instrument No. CA691425, under Section 37 of the 
Ontario Heritage Act with the owner of the property at 100 Adelaide Street West.   

Background:  

The Toronto Preservation Board on May 2, 2013, considered a report (April 8, 2013) from the 
Director, Urban Design, City Planning Division, respecting Amendment of a Heritage Easement 
Agreement – 100 Adelaide Street West.  

Mr. Allan Leibel, Goodmans, LLP, addressed the Toronto Preservation Board.       
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